September 30, 2020

TELEVISION STATION
CARRIAGE ELECTION STATEMENT

WFMZ-TV Allentown PA

In accordance with the FCC’s carriage election rules, and except as noted
below, WFMZ-TV hereby elects must-carry on all MVPDs in the
Philadelphia, PA DMA for the 3-year carriage cycle beginning January 1,
2021 and ending December 31, 2023. For the MVPDs on which WFEMZ-TV
is electing must carry, WFMZ-TV is not changing any of its elections for its
current channel positions.

WFMZ-TV elects retransmission consent for the following MVPDs for the
2021-2023 carriage cycle:

RCN’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 000421) serving Lehigh County,
Northampton County and surrounding areas in the Philadelphia DMA.

Service Electric’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 001704) serving Berks County
and surrounding areas in the Philadelphia DMA.

Service Electric’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 001711) serving Lehigh
County, Northampton County and surrounding areas in the Philadelphia DMA.

The Borough of Kutztown’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 020347) serving
Berks County, Pennsylvania.

Questions concerning this statement may be directed to:

barryf@wfmz.com or 610-798-4080




Bar:z Fisher

From: Barry Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:48 PM
To: 'JOHN.GDOVIN@RCN.NET'

Cc: ‘ElectionNotices@FCC.gov'

Subject: WFMZ Allentown

Please be advised that station WFMZ-TV, licensed to Allentown, Pennsylvania and located in the Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania Designated Market Area (DMA), is changing its carriage election for the 2021-2023 carriage cycle
from must-carry to retransmission consent for RCN’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 000421) serving Lehigh
County and surrounding areas in the Philadelphia DMA. Should you have any questions concerning this
matter, please contact Barry Fisher at barryf@wfmz.com or (610) 798-4080.

Barry Fisher

President and GM

Maranatha Broadcasting Company Inc
WFMZ-TV Allentown

WDPN-TV Wilmington Philadelphia
300 East Rock Road

Allentown, PA 18103

610 798 4080

barryf@wfmz.com



Barm Fisher

From: Barry Fisher ,

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:52 PM
To: 'BROWNJ@SECTV.COM'

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
from must carry to retransmission consent for Service Electric’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 001711) serving
Lehigh County, Northampton County and surrounding areas in the Philadelphia DMA. Should you have any
questions concerning this matter, please contact Barry Fisher at barryf@wfmz.com or (610) 798-4080.

Barry Fisher

President and GM

Maranatha Broadcasting Company Inc
WEFMZ-TV Allentown

WDPN-TV Wilmington Philadelphia
300 East Rock Road

Allentown, PA 18103

610 798 4080

barryf@wfmz.com



Bar:x Fisher

From: Barry Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:00 PM
To: 'CORPORATEOFFICE@SECV.COM'

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
from must carry to retransmission consent for Service Electric’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 001704) serving
Berks County and surrounding areas in the Philadelphia DMA. Should you have any questions concerning this
matter, please contact Barry Fisher at barryf@wfmz.com or (610) 798-4080.

Barry Fisher

President and GM

Maranatha Broadcasting Company Inc
WEMZ-TV Allentown

WDPN-TV Wilmington Philadelphia
300 East Rock Road

Allentown, PA 18103

610 798 4080

barryf@wfmz.com



Bar:! Fisher

From: Barry Fisher

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 3:03 PM
To: ‘ElectionNotices@FCC.gov'

Subject: WFMZ Allentown

Please be advised that station WFMZ-TV, licensed to Allentown, Pennsylvania and located in the Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania Designated Market Area (DMA), is changing its carriage election for the 2021-2023 carriage cycle
from must carry to retransmission consent for the Borough of Kutztown’s cable system (FCC PSID No. 020347)
serving Berks County, Pennsylvania. Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact
Barry Fisher at barryf@wfmz.com or (610) 798-4080. WFMZ-TV was unable to send this e-mail to or otherwise
contact the Borough of Kutztown because it did not upload a carriage-specific e-mail address or phone
number to the FCC's COALS database.

Barry Fisher

President and GM

Maranatha Broadcasting Company Iinc
WFMZ-TV Allentown

WDPN-TV Wilmington Philadelphia
300 East Rock Road

Allentown, PA 18103

610 798 4080

barryf@wfmz.com



